# Stained Glass Window at Brunswick Methodist Church

# Location

340 Sydney Road, Brunswick, MORELAND CITY

# Municipality

MERRI-BEK CITY

# Level of significance

-

# **Heritage Listing**

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage<br/>Study/ConsultantVic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn<br/>Hughes, 2013;Architect/DesignerUnknown,Hermes Number196626Property Number

#### Memorial Window References & amp; Acknowledgements

*Argus*, 15 October 1921, p.12; Miles Lewis (ed.), *Victorian Churches: their origins, their story and their architecture*, National Trust, Melbourne, 1991.

#### **Memorial Window Subject**

unknown

# **Memorial Window Text**

unknown

#### **Memorial Window Inscription**

unknown

#### Memorial Window Description & amp; History

The Wesleyan church, designed in polychrome and elaborate decorative brick finishes by Percy Oakden, was built in 1872, a feature of the Sydney Road streetscape. On Sunday 16 October 1921, a memorial window to the Brunswick Methodist Church men who enlisted was unveiled by His Excellency, the Governor-General, Lord Forster, DC, GCMG. The Master of Queen's College and former Army Chaplain, the Reverend EH Sugden conducted the ceremony of praise and later that evening Padre James Gault, also a returned Army Chaplain, preached on the subject 'Crosses in Flanders, and the Cross of Christ'.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>